
  

   

   

  
  

   

 
   

   

  
  

California Department of Insurance 

2022 Curriculum Board Meeting Dates 

Thursday, October 20th 

12:30 p.m. 
Location: To be Determined 

2023 Curriculum Board Meeting Dates 

Thursday, February 16th 

Thursday, July 20th 

Thursday, October 19th 

12:30 p.m. 
Location: To be Determined 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
  

 

    
    

 
  

   

 
 

 
 

    
  

 
 

 
 

 
   

  
   

 
 

  
   

 
    

 
 

 
   

 
 

  
  

 
    

  
 

     
     

 

  

          
         

            
           

          
         

RICARDO LARA 
CALIFORNIA INSURANCE COMMISSIONER 

PUBLIC NOTICE OF MEETING 

Curriculum Board Meeting 

Thursday, July 21, 2022
12:30 p.m. – 3:00 p.m. (PST) 

CDI Sacramento Office 
300 Capitol Mall, Sacramento, CA 95814 

Meeting in 17th Floor Conference Room (Check-in on 17th Floor) 

CDI Oakland Office 
1901 Harrison Street, Oakland, CA 94612 

Meeting in 6th Floor Conference Room (Check-in with Lobby Security) 

CDI Los Angeles Office
300 South Spring Street, South Tower. Los Angeles, CA 90013 
Meeting in 9th Floor Conference Room (Check-in on 9th Floor) 

To participate online or via telephone, access the Zoom meeting online by using the link below: 

Join Zoom Meeting 

Passcode: 629564 
Or Telephone: 

US: +1 214 765 0479 Toll 
USA +1 888 278 0296 US Toll-free 

Conference code: 722166 

For security and seating purposes, please RSVP if you’ll be attending the meeting at any of 
the CDI Offices to Ammy.Dang@insurance.ca.gov. 

Other locations with Board members attending virtually: 
102 Persian Drive, Suite 204, Sunnyvale, CA 94089 

Note on Public Meetings: 

• The Curriculum Board meetings operate under the requirements of the Bagley-Keene Open Meeting Act (Act) set forth in 
Government Code Section 11120-11132. The Act generally requires that the Curriculum Board publicly notice meetings, 
prepare agendas, accept public testimony, and conduct sessions in public unless specifically authorized by the Act to meet 
in closed session. Agenda items may be taken out of order and action (e.g. voting) may be taken on any agenda item. 

• The Curriculum Board conducts public meetings to ensure adequate opportunity for public participation. Time limitation on 
public comments is at the discretion of the Chair and must relate to agenda items. Materials reviewed during meetings are 

CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF INSURANCE 
PROTECT • PREVENT • PRESERVE 

320 Capitol Mall 
Sacramento, California, 95814 

Tel: (916) 492-3064 • Fax: (916) 327-6907 

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/88375313934?pwd=Y3FMSnE5eHBpSkpoa01YM1lyUzBrUT09
mailto:Ammy.Dang@insurance.ca.gov


   
 

             
      

         
            

 
   
  

    
 

 

 

   

  

  
   
  
    
    
    
    
     
  

 

    
   
   
   
  
   
   
     
     

  

Page 2 of 3 

available for public review and comment on the Department of Insurance website. Members of the public may also email: 
Ammy.Dang@Insurance.ca.gov to request a copy of the materials. 

• Requests for disability-related accommodations or modifications should be made to the Appointments Officer at (916) 492-
3612, or via email: Ammy.Dang@insurance.ca.gov no later than five (5) business days prior to the day of the meeting. 

Curriculum Board Meeting
Thursday, July 21, 2022

12:30 p.m. – 3:00 p.m. (PST) 

Curriculum Board Members: 

Chair 

• Neil Granger, Owner, Neil Granger Insurance and Annuity Consulting 

Commissioner Appointees 

• Samona Caldwell, Government Affairs Coordinator, State Farm Insurance 
• Jesse Dogillo, Owner, Bay Area Financial & Insurance Services 
• Steve Hinds, Agent, Nationwide Insurance 
• Monique Howard, Assistant Vice President, Allied World Insurance Company 
• Anne Lintz, Owner/Agent, Anne Lintz Insurance (State Farm Agency) 
• Peter Schifrin, President, Schifrin, Gagnon & Dickey, Inc. 
• Rene Swan, President and Managing Co-Owner, United Valley Insurance Services, Inc 
• Sandra Watts, Roadmap to Recovery Project Coordinator, United Policyholders 
• Mimie Yoon-Lee, Executive Director, High Tower Advisors 

CDI Staff Members: 

• Charlene Ferguson, Chief, Licensing Services Division 
• Holly Kinney, Chief, Curriculum and Officer Review Bureau 
• Dawn Ward, Manager, Curriculum Review Section 
• Katey Piciucco, Attorney, Legal Division 
• Maria Alfaro, Analyst, Curriculum Review Section 
• Ammy Dang, Analyst, Curriculum Review Section 
• Dillion Gingras, Analyst, Curriculum Review Section 
• Alyssa Hampton, Analyst, Curriculum Review Section 
• Jennifer Mariona, Analyst, Curriculum Review Section 

https://www.insurance.ca.gov/
mailto:Ammy.Dang@Insurance.ca.gov
mailto:Ammy.Dang@insurance.ca.gov


   
 

 
 

    

    

   

    

   

  

  

     

      

      

  

 
 

   
 

   
  

 

Page 3 of 3 

AGENDA 

1. Opening Remarks Neil Granger 

2. Approval of February Meeting Minutes Neil Granger 

3. Licensing Update Charlene Ferguson 

4. PSI Examination Review Alon Schwartz 

5. Examination Statistics Update Jenny Mariona 

6. Long-Term Care Subcommittee Report Dillon Gingras 

7. 12-Hour Ethics and California Insurance Code 
Educational Objectives Update Ammy Dang 

8. Annuity Subcommittee Report Jenny Mariona 

9. Curriculum Review Schedule and Update Holly Kinney 

10. Education Work Status Report Maria Alfaro 

11. Roundtable/Adjourn Everyone 

Materials to review in advance: 
• February 17, 2022 Curriculum Board Meeting Minutes 

All materials for the Curriculum Board Meeting will be made available on Department of Insurance website on the 
Curriculum Board webpage. 

http://www.insurance.ca.gov/0200-industry/Curriculum-Board.cfm


 

  
   

 
 

    
   
    

   
    

    
 

              
 

       
   

       
  
   

     
 

   

   
  

    
   

      
  

      
   

  
   

        
 

      
    

      
        

 
   

   
    

  
 

 
  

    
 

 
   

  

RICARDO LARA 
CALIFORNIA INSURANCE COMMISSIONER 

Curriculum Board Meeting Minutes
Thursday, February 17, 2022 

12:30 to 3:00 p.m. 
California Department of Insurance 

Telephone Conference dial-in number:1-916-245-2537 
Conference ID number: 211 058 245# 

The meeting was called to order at 12:33 p.m. by Neil Granger, Board Chairman. 

Neil Granger – Elder Abuse & Annuity Training Anne Lintz – Anne Lintz Insurance 
Samona Caldwell – State Farm Insurance Company 
Jesse Dogillo – Bay Area Financial & Peter Schifrin– Schifrin, Gagnon & 

Insurance Services Dickey, Inc. 
Steve Hinds – Nationwide Insurance Rene Swan – United Valley Insurance 

Monique Howard – Allied World Services 
Insurance Company Sandra Watts – United Policy Holders 
Mariette Lasley – Ameritas Mimie Yoon-Lee – Lincoln Financial Network 

1. Welcome: Chairman Granger welcomed and thanked everyone for attending the 
Curriculum Board meeting and reviewed the meeting procedures. 

2. Minutes: Chairman Granger asked for a motion from the Board members to approvethe 
October 21, 2021, Board meeting minutes. Board member Jesse Dogillo made a motion 
to approve the meeting minutes and Board member Steve Hinds seconded the motion. 
The October 21, 2021, meeting minutes were approved as written. 

3. Licensing Update: Charlene Ferguson, Chief of the Licensing Services Division 
(Licensing), began this report with a legislative update stating there is no new legislation 
to report at this time. She informed the Board that February 18, 2022, would be the last 
day for bills to be introduced for this session. 

For the Licensing update, Charlene reported in 2021, the Producer Licensing Bureau 
received more than 100,000 license applications, of which 63 percent were resident and 
37 percent were non-resident. This is more than a 15 percent increase in the number of 
license applications received in previous years. 

Charlene reported on the following Licensing notices distributed since the last Board 
meeting: 



    

     
    

  
     

 

  
 

     
  

      
  

   

    
    

    
  

     
    

     
   

  
 

    
   
     

   
 

     
    

     
   

  
 

 
   

     
    

 
   

   
 

   
  

 
     

   
  

   
 

Minutes 2 Febrary 17, 2022 

February 3, 2022 – Annual Reminder for Required Reporting of Change in Background 
Information – California Insurance Code (Cal. Ins. Code) section 1729.2 requires all 
licensees and applicants for licenses issued by the CDI’s Producer Licensing Bureau to 
report any changes in background information to CDI within 30 days of the date the 
licensee or applicant learns of the change in background information. The reporting 
requirements apply to both California resident and non-resident licensees and 
applicants. If licensees have no background changes to report, no action is required. 

February 9, 2022 – Annual Notice on Significant California Laws Pertaining to 
Residential Property Insurance Policies, including those related to a Declared State of 
Emergency was distributed. In addition, the Notice and the Department’s Guide for 
Adjusting Property Claims in California After a Major Disaster were launched onto the 
Department’s Adjuster Requirements web page. 

In summary, at the July 15, 2021, Curriculum Board meeting, Licensing asked for 
volunteers to join the Adjuster Notice Subcommittee to review and provide updates to 
the Department’s Annual Notice and Guide. Board members Sandra Watts, Samona 
Caldwell, and Peter Schifrin, and guests Richard Kern and David Davis volunteered to 
participate on this subcommittee. The volunteers were asked to review the new property 
and wildfire laws, which were added to the Department’s Notice and Guide. It was noted 
a new Adjuster Notice Subcommittee will need to be appointed in October each year to 
review and finalize the Department’s Annual Notice for launch during the month of 
January in the following year. 

December 20, 2021 – New Exemptions to Independent Insurance Adjuster Bond 
Requirement provides the new adjuster bond exemptions, which were included in the 
Department’s 2021 Omnibus Bill, AB 1511 (Committee on Insurance, Chapter 627, 
statutes of 2021) Insurance: Omnibus. 

An applicant for an independent insurance adjuster license is exempt from the 
independent insurance adjuster $2,000 bond requirement if the applicant’s employer, 
who has filed a bond with the Department, registers the applicant using CDI’s Adjuster 
Online Services or the employer provides the applicant with a completed form CDI-183 
to attach to their adjuster license application. 

Licensed independent insurance adjusters, unlicensed employees, and qualified 
managers who adjust claims on the employer’s behalf are exempt from filing a bond if 
their employer refiles their adjuster bond and attaches form CDI-183 that lists the 
employee’s names [Cal. Ins. Code section 14050(b)(2)]. 

The resubmission of the bond is not required if the employer is using CDI’s Adjuster 
Online Services. The online service displays the employer’s bond on each of the 
employee registration records. The Department encourages employers to log-in to the 
Adjuster Online Services to review the bond and employee registration list to confirm the 
information is accurate. 

Upcoming Notice – April 2022 – A Notice will be distributed regarding the down time for 
the Department’s Sircon Licensing System conversion of specific license qualifications 
and license types to be compliant with the National Association of Insurance’s 
Commissioner’s Producer Licensing Model Act (PLMA). The launch is scheduled for 
May 2022. 

http://www.insurance.ca.gov/0200-industry/0120-notices/upload/NOTICE-Change-in-Background-February-2022.pdf
http://www.insurance.ca.gov/0200-industry/0120-notices/upload/NOTICE-Change-in-Background-February-2022.pdf
http://www.insurance.ca.gov/0200-industry/0120-notices/upload/NOTICE-Change-in-Background-February-2022.pdf
http://www.insurance.ca.gov/0250-insurers/0300-insurers/0200-bulletins/bulletin-notices-commiss-opinion/upload/2022_Notice-Significant_California_Laws_Pertaining_to_Residential_Property_Insurance_Policies-Declared_State_of_Emergency.pdf
http://www.insurance.ca.gov/0200-industry/0050-renew-license/0200-requirements/upload/Guide-for-Adjusting-Property-Claims-in-California-After-a-Major-Disaster-2.pdf
http://www.insurance.ca.gov/0200-industry/0050-renew-license/0200-requirements/upload/Guide-for-Adjusting-Property-Claims-in-California-After-a-Major-Disaster-2.pdf
http://www.insurance.ca.gov/0200-industry/0120-notices/upload/Notice-Independent-Adjuster-Bond-FINAL-12-20-21_1.pdf
http://www.insurance.ca.gov/0200-industry/0120-notices/upload/Notice-Independent-Adjuster-Bond-FINAL-12-20-21_1.pdf
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=202120220AB1511
http://www.insurance.ca.gov/0200-industry/0050-renew-license/0200-requirements/insurance-adjuster.cfm
http://www.insurance.ca.gov/0200-industry/0050-renew-license/0200-requirements/insurance-adjuster.cfm
http://www.insurance.ca.gov/0200-industry/0040-seek-producer-forms/0100-broker-agents/upload/FormCDI183.pdf
http://www.insurance.ca.gov/0200-industry/0040-seek-producer-forms/0100-broker-agents/upload/FormCDI183.pdf
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displaySection.xhtml?sectionNum=14050.&lawCode=INS
https://interactive.web.insurance.ca.gov/apex_extprd/f?p=205:999
https://interactive.web.insurance.ca.gov/apex_extprd/f?p=205:999
https://interactive.web.insurance.ca.gov/apex_extprd/f?p=205:999


    

      
 

  
    

 
   

      
     

  
 

  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

 

  
   

 

 

   
     

 
  
  

    
     

 
   

  
 

 
 

   
        

     
    

  
   

   
 

 
    

    

Minutes 3 Febrary 17, 2022 

The Department’s 2019’s Omnibus Bill, SB 1255 (Committee on Insurance, Chapter 
184, Statutes of 2019), amended several sections of the California Insurance Code to 
relabel the Life-Only, Accident and Health, Variable Contracts, and the Rental Car 
license qualifications for this PLMA conversion. 

The Department will also update the Property Broker-Agent, Casualty Broker-Agent, 
Personal Lines Broker-Agent, Travel Agent, and Credit Insurance Agent license 
qualifications to be uniform with the PLMA. Those edits did not require a change to the 
California Insurance Code. 

Current LOA New LOA 
Life-Only Life 
Accident and Health Accident and Health or Sickness 
Variable Contracts Variable Life and Variable Annuity 
Rental Car Car Rental 
Property Broker-Agent Property 
Casualty Broker-Agent Casualty 
Personal Lines Broker-Agent 
Moved to Major Line 

Personal Lines 

Travel Agent Travel 
Credit Insurance Agent Credit 

In addition, the resident and non-resident license types will be converted to be 
“Insurance Producer.” 

New Licensing Application Background Questions – Charlene also reported the 
Department’s 2021 Omnibus Bill amended and added Cal. Ins. Code sections 1668(r) 
and 1668.5(a)(9), which allows the Commissioner to deny an application for a production 
agency license, or suspend or revoke a permanent license, if the applicant or controlling 
person has been found liable by clear and convincing evidence in a civil action involving 
allegations of elder or dependent abuse, oppression, fraud, malice, misappropriation or 
conversion of funds, misrepresentation, or breach of fiduciary duty. 

In March 2022, the Department will be adding a new background question to the 
individual and business entity license applications and renewals for license applicants 
and licensees to submit this disclosure when they answer the new background question 
on these applications. 

Correction on the Limited Lines Automobile Insurance Agent Educational Objectives – 
Charlene explained, Licensing will be revising Item I. C. 2. o. subtitle “i.” to state in this 
educational objective to state, “identify the continuing education (CE) requirements for: 
an individual licensed as a property broker-agent and/or casualty broker-agent limited 
lines automobile agent, Cal. Ins. Code section 1749.32.” The limited lines automobile 
insurance agent must complete 20 hours of CE each license term as compared to the 
property and casualty broker agents, who are required to complete 24 hours of CE each 
license term. 

Questions – Chairman Granger inquired about the increase in applications. Charlene 
surmised the rise in applications is due to individual teleworking due to COVID-19 and 

https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=201920200SB1255
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displaySection.xhtml?sectionNum=1668.&lawCode=INS
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displaySection.xhtml?sectionNum=1668.5.&lawCode=INS


    

     
      

 
     

 
 

     
  

 
     

    
  

  
  

 
      

   
     

   
    

       
 

 
    

   
     
    

 
    

  
    

 
    
    
        

 
       

      
      

  
      

 
    

   
   

      
      

  

Minutes 4 Febrary 17, 2022 

the ability for license applicants to schedule remote proctored license examinations may 
provide additional time to work another full time or part time job. 

A member of the public inquired if the ratio for resident and non-resident applications 
were constant. Charlene responded there is a 60:40 ratio. 

Board member Steve Hinds inquired whether or not the Department keeps track of the 
working status of applicants. Charlene explained the Department collects voluntary 
demographic information from examinees when they register to take a license 
examination. This information is retained for three years. Also, the license application 
asks for the applicant’s work history. After the license is issued, the Department has a 
record on the license status, business entity endorsements and company appointments 
for each individual licensee. This information is available on the Department’s Check a 
License online service. 

4. PSI Examination Review: Alon Schwartz, Senior Vice President of Licensure for PSI 
Services LLC (PSI), provided an update on PSI’s online remote proctored examinations. 
Alon explained that PSI works closely with the Department to further enhance security 
protocols for their online remote proctored license examinations. Alon also stated with 
continuous advancements in technology, PSI’s remote proctoring software is constantly 
being improved, including the use of room scans and artificial intelligence tools for their 
proctors. 

Alon reported in 2021, approximately 37 percent of the examinees took an online remote 
proctored license examination. By January 2022, the number increased to 40 percent. 
Alon stated PSI anticipates the numbers for 2022 will be over 40 percent as more 
examinees are taking remote proctored license examinations. 

Alon reviewed the options for examinees to call or email PSI with their scheduling or 
remote testing issues. The following telephone numbers and email address are 
dedicated for the Department’s license examinees: 

• Telephone number: 833-518-7456 
• Email address: cdisupport@psionline.com 
• Remote proctor technical support telephone number: 844-267-1017 

Alon also reviewed the scratch paper policy that was asked about at the October 2021 
Board meeting. He explained that scratch paper is allowed for both testing centers and 
remote proctored examinations. The test centers allow one piece of paper at a time. If an 
examinee needs another piece of paper, they must exchange the piece of paper with the 
proctor for a new piece of paper. The paper is collected at the end of the examination. 

For remote proctored examinations, an examinee is also allowed one piece of paper. 
Prior to the examination, the examinee must show the proctor the front and back of the 
paper. Upon completion of the examination, the examinee must show the proctor the 
paper and shred the paper in front of the proctor. This is the established policy and if an 
examinee does not comply, PSI will notify the Department for further instructions. 

http://www.insurance.ca.gov/0200-industry/0008-check-license-status/
http://www.insurance.ca.gov/0200-industry/0008-check-license-status/
mailto:cdisupport@psionline.com


    

 
        

          
 

   
   

    
   

   
 

      
    

   
 

 
    

    
    

    
   

   
 

     
  

    
     

  
 

   
   

    
  

     
   

        
  

 
    

   
   

  
 

   
 

     
  

   
         

 
  

   

Minutes 5 Febrary 17, 2022 

Alon reported PSI and the Department are continuing to require staff and examinees to 
wear an approved face mask at the test centers. This, along with additional information, 
is located on PSI’s website and in the Department’s Candidate Information Bulletin. 

5. Examination Statistics Update: Jennifer Mariona, Curriculum Compliance Analyst, 
provided the examination statistics report and the license examination percentage 
scores report. The percentage scores report provides who scored 50 percent or higher 
on their license examination, for the time period January 1, 2021 through 
December 31, 2021. 

Jennifer reported from January 1, 2021 through December 31, 2021, there were 22 
Administrative Bars. There were 16 cases resulting in Administrative Orders, four cases 
dismissed, and two still pending the Department’s Legal Enforcement Bureau’s (Legal) 
review. 

Chairman Granger inquired if the pass rates are where they should be and Charlene 
confirmed the pass rates are where they should be at this time. However, the 
Department will be evaluating the pass rates for the Property and Casualty Broker Agent 
license examination due to the recent updates, reviews, and launch of new license 
examination questions. The Department will have more information regarding the 
Property and Casualty Broker-Agent examination at the July 2022 meeting. 

6. Long-Term Care Outline Subcommittee Report: Dillon Gingras, Education Analyst, 
provided a status update on the Eight-Hour Long-Term Care (LTC) Outline review. 
Dillon reported the LTC subcommittee, which was appointed on February 20, 2020, 
completed approximately 95 percent of the proposed edits to the Eight-Hour LTC 
Outline and Attachments. 

Dillon reminded the Board and guests that after the revisions are completed, the 
updated LTC Outline and Attachments will be reviewed by Legal and, if approved, the 
updated curriculum will be sent to the Board to review. If the Board has no comments or 
questions, a Notice will be distributed to the Board and education providers announcing 
the revised Eight-Hour LTC Outline and Attachments are available on the Department’s 
Resident–Provider Continuing Education Courses webpage. The Notice will announce 
the timeline for education providers to update their eight-hour LTC courses. The 
Department anticipates the Notice will be distributed in summer 2022. 

Soon after the revised Eight-Hour LTC Outline is launched onto the Department’s 
website, the new Four-Hour LTC subcommittee will begin the development of the four-
hour, topic-specific LTC course outlines. This subcommittee were appointed at the 
October 2021 Board meeting and the members include Board members Jesse Dogillo, 
Neil Granger, and Anne Lintz as well as guest Donal Griffith. These courses will provide 
agents with in-depth curriculum on the specific LTC topics in each four-hour course. 

7. 12-Hour Ethics and California Insurance Code Educational Objective Update:
Ammy Dang, Education Analyst, provided an update on the 12-Hour Ethics and 
California Insurance Code prelicensing course and the 3-Hour Ethics Training 
Guidelines review for applicants and agents to meet their ethics training requirements. 

Ammy reported the Ethics and California Insurance Code (Ethics) subcommittee 
completed their review in February 2021. The ethics prelicensing course and guidelines 

https://candidate.psiexams.com/bulletin/display_bulletin.jsp?ro=yes&actionname=83&bulletinid=506&bulletinurl=.pdf
http://www.insurance.ca.gov/0200-industry/0050-renew-license/0400-resident-materials/index.cfm


    

        
 

 
      
      

   
 

    
  

 
 

     
 

     
  

 
    

 
     

  
     

 
   

 
    

    
    
  

 
   

     
   

 
     

    
 

     
 

    
    

 
   

    
  

      
     

      
  

    
  

Minutes 6 Febrary 17, 2022 

were reviewed and have been approved by the Department’s Board Legal Liaison, Katey 
Piciucco. 

Currently, the Department is updating the prelicensing educational objectives for the 
Life-Only, Accident and Health courses as well as the examination objectives for the 
Life-Limited to the Payment of Funeral and Burial Expenses and the Life and Disability 
Analyst courses to include the revisions made to the 12-Hour Ethics and California 
Insurance Code prelicensing course. The ethics questions in these license examinations 
are also being reviewed to include new questions based on the revisions to the 12-Hour 
Ethics and California Insurance Code prelicensing course outline. 

Subsequent to this meeting, this Notice was to be distributed in summer 2022; however, 
due to the introduction of the Department’s omnibus bill, SB 1242, which includes 
additional curriculum for the ethics training, the distribution of this Notice will be delayed 
until spring 2023. 

8. Annuity Training Course Subcommittee Report: Jennifer Mariona provided status 
updates on the Eight-Hour and Four-Hour Annuity Training Course (Annuity Training) 
Outlines review. The subcommittee completed their review in December 2021. The 
annuity training course outlines are currently being formatted by the Curriculum Review 
Section before they are returned to the subcommittee for their final review. 

After the subcommittee, Legal, and the Curriculum Board complete their reviews, a 
Notice will be distributed to the Board and education providers announcing the updated 
Eight-Hour Annuity Training Course Outline and its Attachment, and the Four-Hour 
Training Course Outline are available on CDI’s Resident – Provider Continuing 
Education Courses webpage. The Notice will be distributed to announce the timeline for 
education providers to update their courses. 

9. Curriculum Review Update and Schedule: Holly Kinney, Chief of the Curriculum and 
Officer Review Bureau, referred to the Curriculum Review Schedule. For 2022, Holly 
informed the Board there are four courses scheduled for review. 

• Life-Only and the Accident and Health educational objectives (EOs) were scheduled 
to be reviewed in 2022; however, this review was changed to 2023. 

• Life and Disability Insurance Analyst examination objectives will be sent to the Board 
for their review to determine if there are minimal or substantial updates to these 
objectives. If there are substantial updates, the Curriculum Review Section will ask 
Chairman Granger to appoint a subcommittee at the July 2022 Board meeting. 

• Life-Limited to the Payment of Funeral and Burial Expenses (Life-Limited) 
examination objectives, a copy will be sent to Board for review to determine if there 
are minimal or substantial updates needed for these objectives. For these objectives, 
we will ask the Board to highlight where the updates are needed. If the updates only 
pertain to the annuity curriculum, the Curriculum Review Section will edit the 
objectives to include the Annuity subcommittee’s updates to those sections. The 
Curriculum Review Section will re-send the edited objectives to the Board to review 
the updates to determine if a subcommittee is to be appointed to further review of the 
Life-Limited examination objectives. 

http://www.insurance.ca.gov/0200-industry/0050-renew-license/0400-resident-materials/index.cfm
http://www.insurance.ca.gov/0200-industry/0050-renew-license/0400-resident-materials/index.cfm


    

 
   

   
    

    
  

 
     

 
   

    
 

   
   

    
   

   
  

   
 

    
    
       

      
 

      
    

 
 

    
   

  
 

  
    

 
     

     
    

    
    

 
   

     
     

 
 

     
           

              
      

Minutes 7 Febrary 17, 2022 

• Independent Insurance Adjuster examination objectives and the Public Insurance 
Adjuster educational objectives (EOs) reviews were completed in February 2021. 
The delay to launch the adjuster educational objectives is due to the addition of the 
wildfire insurance laws and the pet insurance topics that were added to the adjuster 
objectives. 

Holly stated the adjuster objectives are now updated and the next step is to ensure 
the adjuster objectives are aligned with the adjuster license examination questions. 
The Curriculum Review Section is working with PSI to facilitate an Adjuster License 
Examination Workshop in summer 2022. 

For this Workshop, CDI is asking for licensed public and independent adjusters as 
well as licensed property and casualty broker-agents to participate as subject matter 
experts at this Workshop. Interested Board members and guests included Board 
members Sandra Watts, Samona Caldwell, and Peter Schifrin. Soon after the 
conclusion of this Workshop, the Board and education providers will receive a Notice 
announcing the launch of the updated Independent Adjuster Examination Objectives 
and the Public Adjuster EOs. 

10. Education Work Status Report: Ammy Dang, Education Analyst, reviewed the 
Education Unit statistics from January 1, 2021 through December 31, 2021. Ammy also 
informed the Board that all hard copy and Sircon applications received within the last 10 
days were assigned to an education analyst. 

11. Roundtable/Adjourn: Nancy Strickler, from Lyte Speed, asked if any of the wild fire 
legislative updates are going to be added to the new Property and Casualty EOs. Holly 
and Charlene confirmed the legislative updates were included in the new EOs. 

Charlene was asked if there was an update regarding reciprocal licensing for 
California’s independent insurance adjusters. Charlene responded that AB 2588 
(Chu) Independent Insurance Adjusters, from the 2016 Legislative Session would 
have made California’s independent insurance adjuster licensing laws reciprocal 
with other states; however, AB 2588 was vetoed. Charlene noted a legislative 
concept on this issue may be proposed next year. 

Board member Mimie Yoon Lee inquired about visiting the State Capitol. Charlene 
explained Licensing does not attend hearings at the Capitol unless the Department’s 
Legislative Office asks for our attendance. Due to COVID-19, the Department suggests 
Board members call the Committee who schedules the legislative hearings to confirm if 
hearings are open to the public. 

Board member Steve Hinds inquired about in-person meetings. Holly responded 
that in-person meetings are always the intention, but the locations for the 
Curriculum Board meetings are reliant on the Governor’s guidelines and 
directives. 

12. Final Remarks and Adjournment: Chairman Granger thanked everyone for attending 
the meeting and reminded everyone the next Board meeting is scheduled for Thursday, 
July 21, 2022, at 12:30 p.m. The location is to be determined. The February 17, 2022, 
Board meeting adjourned at 1:27 p.m. 



 
     

      

     

     

        

     

 

 

 
 

2022 License Examination Percentage Scores
from January 1, 2022 to June 30, 2022 

Life Agent 50% to 59% 
Examination Score 

60% to 69% 
Examination Score 

70% to 79% 
Examination Score 

80% to 89% 
Examination Score 

90% to 100% 
Examination Score 

Life, Accident and Health or 
Sickness 513 2,674 2,165 999 85 

Life 195 2,155 1,642 1,202 281 
Accident and Health or 
Sickness 39 179 187 230 68 

Life- Limited to the Payment 
of Funeral and Burial 
Expenses 

11 41 38 14 1 

Life and Disability Analyst 1 0 0 0 0 
Property and Casualty
Broker-Agent 

50% to 59% 
Examination Score 

60% to 69% 
Examination Score 

70% to 79% 
Examination Score 

80% to 89% 
Examination Score 

90% to 100% 
Examination Score 

Property and Casualty  426 1,356 583 193 5 
Property 2 455 4 1 1 
Casualty 25 14 13 2 0 
Personal Lines 110 16 142 61 3 
Limited Auto 2 61 48 22 2 
Commercial 57 48 27 12 2 

Insurance Adjuster 50% to 59% 
Examination Score 

60% to 69% 
Examination Score 

70% to 79% 
Examination Score 

80% to 89% 
Examination Score 

90% to 100% 
Examination Score 

Insurance Adjuster 21 63 170 32 0 
Public Insurance Adjuster 9 33 21 2 0 

Bail Agent 50% to 59% 
Examination Score 

60% to 69% 
Examination Score 

70% to 79% 
Examination Score 

80% to 89% 
Examination Score 

90% to 100% 
Examination Score 

Bail Agent 2 35 59 22 2 

Spanish Examinations 50% to 59% 
Examination Score 

60% to 69% 
Examination Score 

70% to 79% 
Examination Score 

80% to 89% 
Examination Score 

90% to 100% 
Examination Score 

Life, Accident and Health or 
Sickness - Spanish 1 22 4 0 0 

Life - Spanish 14 193 59 12 3 
Accident and Health or 
Sickness - Spanish 4 7 3 2 0 

Life- Limited to the Payment 
of Funeral and Burial 
Expenses - Spanish 

6 6 2 0 0 



    

    

    

   
  

January 1, 2022 through June 30, 2022 
First-Time and Repeat Pass Rates 

Examination Report 

Month 
January 2022 
February 2022 
March 2022 
April 2022 
May 2022 
June 2022 

January - June 2022 

Number of 1st Time 
Examinations 

76 
93 
125 
124 
129 
165 

712 

Accident and Health Examination 
Number of 1st Time Number of Repeat 

1st Time Passed Pass % Examinations 
65 86% 21 
79 85% 12 
100 80% 18 
108 87% 19 
108 84% 15 
138 84% 17 

598 84% 102 

Number of 
Repeat Passed 

13 
7 

13 
10 
9 

13 

65 

Repeat 
Pass % 

62% 
58% 
72% 
53% 
60% 
76% 

64% 

Month 
January 2022 
February 2022 
March 2022 
April 2022 
May 2022 
June 2022 

January - June 2022 

Number of 1st Time 
Examinations 

1 
2 
2 
4 
4 
4 

17 

Accident and Health Examination - Spanish 
Number of 1st Time Number of Repeat 

1st Time Passed Pass % Examinations 
1 100% 0 
1 50% 1 
2 100% 1 
1 25% 0 
3 75% 1 
1 25% 0 

9 53% 3 

Number of 
Repeat Passed 

0 
0 
1 
0 
1 
0 

2 

Repeat 
Pass % 

0% 
0% 

100% 
0% 

100% 
0% 

67% 

Month 
January 2022 
February 2022 
March 2022 
April 2022 
May 2022 
June 2022 

January - June 2022 

Number of 1st Time 
Examinations 

18 
15 
28 
25 
24 
28 

138 

Bail Examination  
Number of 1st Time 

1st Time Passed Pass % 
9 50% 
9 60% 

16 57% 
8 32% 

14 40% 
14 50% 

70 51% 

Number of Repeat 
Examinations 

12 
11 
19 
27 
28 
17 

114 

Number of 
Repeat Passed 

7 
4 
6 

10 
8 
5 

40 

Repeat 
Pass % 

58% 
36% 
32% 
37% 
29% 
29% 

35% 

Page 1 of 6 



   
  

     
 

      
 

 

    

    

January 1, 2022 through June 30, 2022 
First-Time and Repeat Pass Rates 

Examination Report 

Month 
January 2022 
February 2022 
March 2022 
April 2022 
May 2022 
June 2022 

January - June 2022 

Number of 1st Time 
Examinations 

11 
15 
12 
11 
6 
6 

61 

Casualty Examination 
Number of 1st Time 

1st Time Passed Pass % 
2 18% 
6 40% 
1 8% 
4 36% 
3 50% 
2 33% 

18 30% 

Number of Repeat 
Examinations 

4 
6 
9 
3 
2 
5 

29 

Number of 
Repeat Passed 

1 
2 
2 
2 
1 
2 

10 

Repeat 
Pass % 

25% 
33% 
22% 
67% 
50% 
40% 

34% 

Month 
January 2022 
February 2022 
March 2022 
April 2022 
May 2022 
June 2022 

January - June 2022 

Number of 1st Time 
Examinations 

17 
20 
22 
22 
24 
16 

121 

Commercial Examination 
Number of 1st Time Number of Repeat 

1st Time Passed Pass % Examinations 
8 47% 10 

11 55% 8 
8 36% 20 
9 41% 13 

15 63% 17 
8 50% 8 

59 49% 76 

Number of 
Repeat Passed 

3 
2 
7 
4 
5 
5 

26 

Repeat 
Pass % 

30% 
25% 
35% 
31% 
29% 
63% 

34% 

Month 
January 2022 
February 2022 
March 2022 
April 2022 
May 2022 
June 2022 

January - June 2022 

Number of 1st Time 
Examinations 

44 
60 
66 
49 
35 
33 

287 

Number of 
1st Time Passed 

23 
30 
30 
21 
15 
9 

128 

1st Time 
Pass % 

52% 
50% 
45% 
43% 
43% 
27% 

45% 

Insurance Adjuster Examination 
Number of Repeat 

Examinations 
34 
36 
53 
46 
41 
33 

243 

Number of 
Repeat Passed 

12 
14 
17 
16 
12 
13 

84 

Repeat 
Pass % 

35% 
39% 
32% 
35% 
29% 
39% 

35% 

Page 2 of 6 



   
  

    

    

    

January 1, 2022 through June 30, 2022 
First-Time and Repeat Pass Rates 

Examination Report 

Month 
January 2022 
February 2022 
March 2022 
April 2022 
May 2022 
June 2022 

January - June 2022 

Number of 1st Time 
Examinations 

1 
0 
0 
0 
2 
1 

4 

Life and Disability Analyst Examination 
Number of 1st Time Number of Repeat 

1st Time Passed Pass % Examinations 
0 0% 0 
0 0% 0 
0 0% 0 
0 0% 0 
0 0% 0 
0 0% 1 

0 0% 1 

Number of 
Repeat Passed 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 

Repeat 
Pass % 

0% 
0% 
0% 
0% 
0% 
0% 

0% 

Month 
January 2022 
February 2022 
March 2022 
April 2022 
May 2022 
June 2022 

January - June 2022 

Life Limited to the Payment of Funeral and Burial Expenses Examination 
Number of 1st Time Number of 1st Time Number of Repeat 

Examinations 1st Time Passed Pass % Examinations 
12 10 83% 9 
21 13 62% 6 
15 11 73% 11 
21 10 48% 8 
28 18 64% 6 
22 13 59% 9 

119 75 63% 49 

Number of 
Repeat Passed 

2 
1 
5 
5 
4 
2 

19 

Repeat 
Pass % 

22% 
17% 
45% 
63% 
67% 
22% 

39% 

Month 
January 2022 
February 2022 
March 2022 
April 2022 
May 2022 
June 2022 

January - June 2022 

Life Limited to the Payment of Funeral and Burial Expenses Examination - Spanish 
Number of 1st Time Number of 1st Time Number of Repeat Number of 

Examinations 1st Time Passed Pass % Examinations Repeat Passed 
5 1 20% 4 4 
7 1 14% 8 0 
7 1 14% 14 2 
1 0 0% 5 0 

12 0 0% 6 2 
5 1 20% 10 1 

37 4 11% 47 9 

Repeat 
Pass % 

100% 
0% 
14% 
0% 
33% 
10% 

19% 

Page 3 of 6 



   
  

    

    

    

January 1, 2022 through June 30, 2022 
First-Time and Repeat Pass Rates 

Examination Report 

Month 
January 2022 
February 2022 
March 2022 
April 2022 
May 2022 
June 2022 

January - June 2022 

Number of 1st Time 
Examinations 

1,104 
1,176 
1,372 
1,231 
1,224 
1,277 

7,384 

Number of 
1st Time Passed 

720 
781 
895 
813 
788 
862 

4,859 

1st Time 
Pass % 

65% 
66% 
65% 
66% 
64% 
68% 

66% 

Life/Accident/Health and Sickness Examination 
Number of Repeat 

Examinations 
444 
439 
566 
466 
487 
513 

2,915 

Number of 
Repeat Passed 

195 
198 
254 
195 
235 
236 

1,313 

Repeat 
Pass % 

44% 
45% 
45% 
42% 
48% 
46% 

45% 

Month 
January 2022 
February 2022 
March 2022 
April 2022 
May 2022 
June 2022 

January - June 2022 

Number of 1st Time 
Examinations 

5 
14 
10 
12 
9 

12 

62 

Number of 
1st Time Passed 

2 
2 
4 
2 
4 
3 

17 

1st Time 
Pass % 

40% 
14% 
40% 
17% 
44% 
25% 

27% 

Life/Accident/Health and Sickness Examination - Spanish 
Number of Repeat 

Examinations 
5 
6 
3 

11 
15 
13 

53 

Number of 
Repeat Passed 

1 
2 
0 
4 
2 
3 

12 

Repeat 
Pass % 

20% 
33% 
0% 
0% 
13% 
0% 

23% 

Month 
January 2022 
February 2022 
March 2022 
April 2022 
May 2022 
June 2022 

January - June 2022 

Number of 1st Time 
Examinations 

1,000 
1,079 
1,400 
1,237 
1,145 
1,142 

7,003 

Life Examination 
Number of 1st Time 

1st Time Passed Pass % 
634 63% 
671 62% 
871 62% 
779 63% 
669 58% 
702 61% 

4,326 62% 

Number of Repeat 
Examinations 

410 
432 
608 
563 
520 
508 

3,041 

Number of 
Repeat Passed 

156 
177 
236 
237 
193 
210 

1,209 

Repeat 
Pass % 

38% 
41% 
39% 
42% 
37% 
41% 

40% 

Page 4 of 6 



   
  

    

    

    

January 1, 2022 through June 30, 2022 
First-Time and Repeat Pass Rates 

Examination Report 

Month 
January 2022 
February 2022 
March 2022 
April 2022 
May 2022 
June 2022 

January - June 2022 

Number of 1st Time 
Examinations 

40 
66 
85 
78 
77 
97 

443 

Number of 
1st Time Passed 

14 
22 
33 
36 
32 
37 

174 

1st Time 
Pass % 

35% 
33% 
39% 
46% 
42% 
38% 

39% 

Life Examination - Spanish 
Number of Repeat 

Examinations 
27 
31 
78 
51 
61 
63 

311 

Number of 
Repeat Passed 

13 
9 

26 
17 
17 
16 

98 

Repeat 
Pass % 

48% 
29% 
33% 
33% 
28% 
25% 

32% 

Month 
January 2022 
February 2022 
March 2022 
April 2022 
May 2022 
June 2022 

January - June 2022 

Number of 1st Time 
Examinations 

22 
46 
29 
21 
21 
32 

171 

Number of 
1st Time Passed 

11 
37 
19 
11 
12 
24 

114 

1st Time 
Pass % 

50% 
80% 
66% 
52% 
57% 
75% 

67% 

Limited Lines Automobile Examination 
Number of Repeat 

Examinations 
11 
20 
9 
8 

13 
15 

76 

Number of 
Repeat Passed 

3 
9 
6 
5 
6 
9 

38 

Repeat 
Pass % 

27% 
45% 
67% 
63% 
46% 
60% 

50% 

Month 
January 2022 
February 2022 
March 2022 
April 2022 
May 2022 
June 2022 

January - June 2022 

Number of 1st Time 
Examinations 

188 
184 
188 
144 
175 
178 

1,057 

Number of 
1st Time Passed 

67 
62 
67 
61 
63 
59 

379 

1st Time 
Pass % 

36% 
34% 
36% 
42% 
36% 
33% 

36% 

Personal Lines  Examination 
Number of Repeat 

Examinations 
169 
197 
217 
208 
194 
220 

1,205 

Number of 
Repeat Passed 

46 
58 
56 
54 
41 
54 

309 

Repeat 
Pass % 

27% 
29% 
26% 
26% 
21% 
25% 

26% 

Page 5 of 6 



   
  

    

    

    

January 1, 2022 through June 30, 2022 
First-Time and Repeat Pass Rates 

Examination Report 

Month 
January 2022 
February 2022 
March 2022 
April 2022 
May 2022 
June 2022 

January - June 2022 

Number of 1st Time 
Examinations 

6 
8 
7 
4 
6 
8 

39 

Property  Examination 
Number of 1st Time 

1st Time Passed Pass % 
2 33% 
4 50% 
2 29% 
3 75% 
4 67% 
4 50% 

19 49% 

Number of Repeat 
Examinations 

3 
1 
3 
0 
0 
2 

9 

Number of 
Repeat Passed 

1 
0 
0 
0 
0 
1 

2 

Repeat 
Pass % 

33% 
0% 
0% 
0% 
0% 
50% 

22% 

Month 
January 2022 
February 2022 
March 2022 
April 2022 
May 2022 
June 2022 

January - June 2022 

Number of 1st Time 
Examinations 

416 
370 
511 
447 
400 
490 

2,634 

Number of 
1st Time Passed 

214 
185 
261 
242 
174 
260 

1,336 

1st Time 
Pass % 

51% 
50% 
51% 
54% 
44% 
53% 

51% 

Property and Casualty Examination 
Number of Repeat 

Examinations 
359 
333 
464 
376 
356 
414 

2,302 

Number of 
Repeat Passed 

149 
133 
171 
145 
138 
152 

888 

Repeat 
Pass % 

42% 
40% 
37% 
39% 
39% 
37% 

39% 

Month 
January 2022 
February 2022 
March 2022 
April 2022 
May 2022 
June 2022 

January - June 2022 

Number of 1st Time 
Examinations 

5 
6 
5 
4 
4 
8 

32 

Number of 
1st Time Passed 

2 
3 
1 
0 
3 
0 

9 

1st Time 
Pass % 

40% 
50% 
20% 
0% 

75% 
0% 

28% 

Public Insurance Adjuster Examination 
Number of Repeat 

Examinations 
6 

10 
7 

15 
5 

10 

53 

Number of 
Repeat Passed 

2 
3 
1 
4 
1 
2 

13 

Repeat 
Pass % 

33% 
30% 
14% 
27% 
20% 
20% 

25% 

Page 6 of 6 



 

  
 

 
 

 

                                               

                                         
 

Curriculum Board 
Curriculum Review Schedule for 

July 21, 2022 Curriculum Board Meeting 

Prelicensing Educational Objectives 

Life, Accident and Health or Sickness Educational Obje
Life 
Authority:  California Insurance Code (Cal. Ins. Code) 
Section 1749(d) and California Code of Regulations (Cal. 
Code of Regs.) Section 2187 

Curriculum Board Subcommittee 
Previous Revision Dates 

ctives 
10/21/2009 
03/17/2010 
02/03/2015 
09/10/2019 
02/20/2020 

Last Revision Date 

2/20/2020 

Three-Year 
Projected Review 

Date 

2/2023 

Current Status 

Scheduled for review in 2023. 

Workshop Review Date 

Accident and Health or Sickness 
Authority:  Cal. Ins. Code Section 1749(f) 
and Cal. Code of Regs. Section 2187.1 

Property and Casualty Educational Objectives  
Property 
Authority:  Cal. Ins. Code Section 1749(a) 
and Cal. Code of Regs. Section 2187.31 

10/31/2008 
02/03/2015 
07/08/2019 

12/3/2008 (Fire and Casualty) 
11/17/2010 
03/07/2011 
08/06/2015 
04/04/2016 
08/26/2021 

7/8/2019 

8/26/2021 

2/2023 

08/2024 

Scheduled for review in 2023. 

Scheduled for review in 2024. 

Casualty 
Authority:  Cal. Ins. Code Section 1749(b) 
and Cal. Code of Regs. Section 2187.3 

12/3/2008 (Fire and Casualty) 
11/17/2010 
03/07/2011 
04/04/2016 
08/26/2021 

8/26/2021 08/2024 Scheduled for review in 2024. 

Personal Lines 
Authority:  Cal. Ins. Code Section 1749(c) 
and Cal. Code of Regs. Section 2187.4 

10/31/2008 
12/01/2010 
05/24/2011 
04/04/2016 
08/26/2021 

8/26/2021 08/2024 Scheduled for review in 2024. 

Commercial Insurance Examination 
Authority:  Cal. Ins. Code Section 1749(j) and 
Cal. Code of Regs. Section 2187.5 

10/31/2008 (Commercial and Health) 
11/27/2010 (Commercial Only) 

03/07/2011 
04/04/2016 
08/26/2021 

8/26/2021 08/2024 Scheduled for review in 2024. 

Limited Lines Automobile Agent 
Authority:  Cal. Ins. Code Section 1749(j) 
and Cal. Code of Regs. Section 2187.5 

10/31/2008 
12/01/2010 
01/06/2012 
04/04/2016 
08/26/2021 

8/26/2021 08/2024 Scheduled for review in 2024. 

Page 1 



 

  
 

                                         
 

  
 

                              
  

 

  

  

Curriculum Board 
Curriculum Review Schedule for 

July 21, 2022 Curriculum Board Meeting 

Prelicensing Educational Objectives 

Ethics and California Insurance Code 
12-Hour Ethics and California Insurance Code 
Authority: Cal. Ins. Code Section 1749(g) and 
Cal. Code of Regs. Section 2187.7                        

Bail Agent Educational Objectives 
Bail Agent Educational Objectives 
Authority: Ins. Code section 1810.7(a) and 
Cal. Code of Regs., Tit. 10, section 2105.2 

Public Insurance Adjuster Educational Objectives 
Public Insurance Adjuster 
Authority:  Cal. Ins. Code Section 15013(a) 

Curriculum Board Subcommittee 
Review and Approval Dates 

03/14/2014 
06/26/2017 

03/2013 
02/01/2017 

04/2020 

11/15/2016 

Last Revision Date 

In Progress 

04/2020 

In Progress 

Three-Year 
Projected Review 

Date 

TBD 

04/2023 

TBD 

Current Status 

Updated EOs; however, additional revisions are expected 
before the end of 2022 based on pending legislation. 

Scheduled for review in 2023. 

Objectives are updated; however, due to other priorities, the 
examination workshop will be scheduled in 2023. 

Examination Objectives 

Independent Insurance Adjuster Examination Objective
Independent Insurance Adjuster 
Authority:  Cal. Ins. Code Section 14026                                    

Life and Disability Insurance Analyst Examination Obje
Life and Disability Insurance Analyst 
Authority:  Cal. Ins. Code Section 1840 

Life-Limited to the Payment of Funeral and Burial Expe
Life-Limited to the Payment of Funeral and Burial 
Expenses 
Authority:  Cal. Ins. Code Section 1749.01

Curriculum Board Subcommittee 
Review and Approval Dates 

s 
 07/26/2013

ctives 
10/2016 

nses Examination Objectives 
 02/16/2012
 07/18/2018

Last Revision Date 

 In Progress 

10/2016 

 07/18/2018

Three-Year 
Projected Review 

Date 

TBD 

10/2022 

 2/2023 

Current Status 

Objectives are updated; however, due to other priorities, the 
examination workshop will be scheduled in 2023. 

An examination workshop will be on held; however, due to 
other priorities, the examination workshop will be scheduled in 
2023. 

Scheduled for review in 2023. 

Page 2 



 

  
 

                                
 

 

  
 

  

   
 

                          

 

 

 

Curriculum Board 
Curriculum Review Schedule for 

July 21, 2022 Curriculum Board Meeting 

Course Guidelines and Outlines 

Annuity Training Outline 
Eight-Hour Annuity Training Outline 
Attachments I through III 
Authority:  Cal. Ins. Code Section 1749.8              

Curriculum Board Subcommittee 
Review and Approval  Dates 

2004 
02/2006 

04/30/2012 

Last Revision Date 

In Progress 

Three-Year 
Projected Review 

Date 

TBD 

Current Status 

Outline and attachments updated and they are under review 
for approval by the Department's Legal Branch. Once 
approved, it is expected the outline and attachments will be 
launched in mid-summer 2022. 

Suitability Transactions 02/2006 In Progress TBD Outline and attachments updated and they are under review 
04/30/2012 for approval by the Department's Legal Branch. Once 

approved, it is expected the outline and attachments will be 
launched in mid-summer 2022. 

How Fixed, Variable, and Index Annuity Contract 02/2006 In Progress TBD Outline and attachments updated and they are under review 
Provisions Affect Consumers 04/30/2012 for approval by the Department's Legal Branch. Once 

approved, it is expected the outline and attachments will be 
launched in mid-summer 2022. 

Taxation and Suitability of Annuities for California 02/2006 In Progress TBD Outline and attachments updated and they are under review 
Insurance Agents' Training Courses 

Ethics Continuing Education 
Ethics Continuing Education Course Development and 

04/30/2012 

09/26/2011 In Progress  TBD 

for approval by the Department's Legal Branch. Once 
approved, it is expected the outline and attachments will be 
launched in mid-summer 2022. 

Updated EOs; however, additional revisions are expected 
Review Guidelines 
Authority:  Cal. Ins. Code Section 1749.3(a) 

Long-Term Care 
Mandatory Eight Hour Long-Term Care 
Authority:  Cal. Ins. Code Section 10234.93(a)(4)(A) 

Life Settlement Broker 
15-Hour Life Settlement Broker Outline                                          

03/14/2014 

7/16/2013

11/24/2016 

 In Progress 

10/14/2021 

TBD 

10/2024 

before the end of 2022 based on pending legislation, SB 1242 
(Committee on Insurance), the Department's Omnibus Bill. 

Updated outlines and attachment; however, they are pending 
the Board's review. The outlines and attachment are expected 
to be launched in late summer 2022. 

Scheduled for review in 2024. 
Authority:  Cal. Ins. Code Section 10113.2(b)(1)(A) 11/28/2018 

Twenty-Four Hour Coverage 
Twenty-Four (24) Hour Coverage Course Guidelines 

10/14/2021 

11/05/2009 2/1/2021 2/1/2024 Scheduled for review in 2024. 
and General Concepts 
Authority: Cal. Ins. Code Section 1749.02 
and Cal. Ins. Code Section 1749.33 (d) 

11/2012 

Page 3 



 

   
 

 

Curriculum Board 
Curriculum Review Schedule for 

July 21, 2022 Curriculum Board Meeting 

Course Guideline and Outline Based on Specific 
Sections in the  California Insurance Code and 
California Code of Regulations 

Business Management Practices 
Business Management Practices Course Development 
Guidelines 
Authority:  Cal. Ins. Code Section 1749.1(c) 

Commercial Earthquake 
Commercial Earthquake Risk Management 
Authority:  Cal. Ins. Code Section 1749.1(a) 

Curriculum Board Subcommittee 
Review and Approval  Dates 

1/25/2012 
11/28/2018 

12/1/2016 
11/28/2018 

Last Revision Date 

11/28/2018 

11/28/2018 

Three-Year 
Projected Review 

Date 

11/2024 

11/2024 

Current Status 

Scheduled for review in 2024. 

Scheduled for review in 2024. 

Page 4 


	Upcoming Meeting Dates
	July 21 2022 Curriculum Board Meeting Agenda
	February 17, 2022 - Curriculum Board Meeting Minutes
	Curriculum Board Meeting Minutes
	12. Final Remarks and Adjournment: Chairman Granger thanked everyone for attending the meeting and reminded everyone the next Board meeting is scheduled for Thursday, July 21, 2022, at  12:30 p.m. The location is to be determined. The February 17, 202...

	2022 Passed Examination Percentage Scores
	2022 Curriculum Board Examination Stats
	January-June 2022

	Curriculum Review Schedule-July 2022
	CRS

	Updated Board Member Roster



